_\\ Priority . NORMAL / URGENT
Reference No ; (V\\‘VQL\XO»H% BVClaimNo. IN OPS : Yes / No DOA:
From (Person) : \V&[L\\ of AxA Ref:
Date/Time g\(\l>°|g MV :§
TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle / Bus / Van /Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or
VeficlkNe:  ~ ge cq G D.C.A/As Af éh\llb(g
Make & Model Tog\eh Lexue &S 350 ‘ NEW CAR PRICE:$
Registration Date e )éh >ol3 /5 ol - lodk Quote by My L
COE Expiry Date .\sh J %023 F3:3 Date glulig
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + {COE) = SViE
Caiculation for LTA Rebate: . Caiculation for Valuation
{a} COE Period: X 12 = Mihs Average MV 8
As At ‘
- = Mths  iCaiculation for Repossessed venlels:
- = Mths  |High demand vehicles.. Yes/No | - §
Parallel Import.vehiclg: # Yes / No -5
More tﬁaff"‘ih}'dilrs, old 785/ No - 5
-y o -M,‘yf’fo_:Re 0S8 i = 3
A En_glnn Capacxty_ 2 Mg - &
8 =__/12=___<__ yis . Europe/Asxa Car e o] - $
Recnster Berorn//ﬁner MAY 2002 ' Car Condition: Good/Falr/Pi‘j'or/Bumt - %
_(8),,_1?_6%1 (O_M_V) X X = No. oftransfer:..” . - $
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction . - 3
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =3

|Daté / Time

... Action/ Instruction

- JAdditional Information:




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 11:16 AM

To: OH Vale

Cc: HO Vincent; zhuangchou.han (zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);
KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: . RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for EC59G - Lexus GS250

Dear Vale,

The market value of EC 59G is $101K-$102K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 9:33 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie @fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for EC59G - Lexus GS250

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Vale Oh with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 6/11/2018

Best Regards,



Han ZC
Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723

WWW.axa.com.sg

We are stronger when collaborating

and acting as one team > ONE AXA

% Please consider the environment before printing this email

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or pariial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

————— Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Nov 2018

PARF/C.OF Rehate Fnaniirv

él\\llg

0!
(9

oof :

Singapore NRIC
74631

EC59G

Yes

08 Nov 2018

TOYOTA

LEXUS GS250 LUXURY AUTO
VBIack

2012

4GR0811673
JTHBF1BL405000539
154.0 kW (206 bhp)
$60,908.00

26Jul 2013

26 Jul 2013

0

$81,635.00

Yes
25 Jul 2023
$57,144.00

25 Jul 2023

E - Open Category
10

$77,000.00
$36,285.00
$93,429.00

nups:/Ivrl.|1a.gov.sg/|ta/vr|/acuon/enqulreKeDaIebyHuullcuetoreuereg|npu1n-UNL, HUN_ID=FUsU4UUY I |

11
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Used Lexus Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMARY.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

Sell My Car Directory Products insurance Articles Forum Resources

HOW DO WE FORM, STORE
AND RETRIEVE MEMORIES?

DR. SUSUMU TONEGAWA
Nobel Laurealq in Physiclogy or Max

Hew & Years Coe

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ~

$58 until it's SOLD!

~ Aute)inn

AR Lngpirabion. For Lar Supers

dick here to view
our PRISTINE USED CARS

RICE:

GV Credit Pte Ltd

Browse by Category

& vehicles

Search Selection

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

el 1l

v | Sort by Date Posted ¥ 11100 results/page ¥
Lexus GS250 ‘ | M
Make Price " Depreciation &g Date . EngCap  Mileage . VehType ~  Status
Lexus GS250 Any Any 2013 Any Any Any All
Lexus GS250 $89,800 $15,150 /yr 01-Mar-2013 2,500 cc 101,789 km Luxury Available

Consignment Unit, Price Tag Cheapest In Town, Full Serviced And Maintained By Agent Only, High COE Value At 95k, Flexible Bank/In House Loan
Available, Buy With A Peace Of Mind, Trade In Welcome, Come...

AL Autocar Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Nov-2018  Tags: 2013 Lexus GS250, 2013 lexus gs250, Lexus GS250, lexus 95250, Lexus, G250, gs250, Used Lexus

Lexus GS250 $101,800 $14,950 /yr 20-Aug-2013 2,500 cc 101,000 km Luxury Available

In Pristine Condition. Fully Stock Interior And Exterior Condition, Owner Maintains This Car Religiously. Car Just Sent For Servicing. You Will Be
Impressed With Its Condition And Its Engine Reliabili...

Posted: 02-Nov-2018  Tags: 2013 Lexus GS250, 2013 lexus gs250, Lexus G8250, lexus gs250, Lexus, GS250, gs250, Used Lexus

Lexus GS250 - N.A 28-Mar-2013 2,500 cc - Luxury S0LD

Loan Up To 90% For A Limited Time Only! High Bank Loans Available At 2.78% Interest Rate Only, Fast Approval/Delivery, High COE Value At
$95,999, Refined, Silent, Reliable Lexus GS Luxury Sedan, 1 Own...

Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Oct-2018  Tags: 2013 Lexus GS250, 2013 lexus gs250, Lexus GS250, lexus gs250, Lexus, GS250, gs250, Used Lexus

Lexus GS250 Luxury - N.A 21-Mar-2013 2,500 cc - Luxury SOLD

First Owner, Well Maintained.

Posted: 29-5ep-2018  Tags: 2013 Lexus GS250, 2013 lexus gs250, Lexus GS250, lexus gs250, Lexus, GS250, §s250, Used Lexus

3A Car Mat
Customized Car Mat for Lexus LS460.
More info about this product

Lexus GS250 F Sport " N.A 12-Dec-2013 2,500 cc - Luxury SOLD

$2000 Republic Auto Warranty Workshop Credit. Very High Paper Value At $99000! Almost New Condition And Well Taken Care By 1 Owner. Buy With
A Peace Of Mind. Please Call Now To Arrange An Appointment ...

Republic Auto
Posted: 17-Sep-2018  Tags: 2013 Lexus GS250, 2013 lexus gs250, Lexus GS250, lexus gs250, Lexus, GS250, gs250, Used Lexus

Lexus GS250 Luxury - N.A 13-Aug-2013 2,500 cc - Luxury SOLD

Full Lexus Warranty And Servicing Records. Low Mileage Of 38km. One Owner Only. Accident Freé. Original Paintwork. STA And VICOM Evaluation
Welcome. Vehicle In Showroom Condition By Professional Groom...

Shuang Hup Credit
Posted: 26-Aug-2018  Tags: 2013 Lexus GS250, 2013 lexus gs250, Lexus GS250, lexus gs250, Lexus, GS250, gs250, Used Lexus

Shortlist [ 1 ]

2 Lexus GS250 T To compare cars,

Add to Shortlist

| To compare cars,
select from the - Compare Now
search results, i

To compare cars,
select from the
search resuits.

: select from the
20-Aug-2013 . search results.

Clear All

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=GS250&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2013&MOD=Lexus 1/2



